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To: (10)2e) [@INMWIIH (10)2e) [i (10)2e) [@Liulil]
Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@rivm.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 7/29/2020 2:47:09 PM
Subject: RE: vragenlijst CONTEST studie
Received: Wed 7/29/2020 2:47:10 PM

30 (10)2e)

Thanks for your suggestions. We will adapt Q116 and Q10. By the way, do you suggest only to ask about household
member (huisgenoot) or also other contact with a confirmed case?

We will get the results of the test from CoronlIT. We ask the participants for their permission to get the test results
in the informed consent and they have to give us their CoronIT number (which is in the email they receive with the
appointment) and by means of this number we will link the test result to the questionnaire data. As EPI we do have
access to CoronlIT but we don’t know yet whether we can use that to get the test results from our participants of
whether we will directly receive them from CoronlIT.

From: (10)(2e) <@rivm.n|>

Sent: woensdag 29 juli 2020 16:15

To: RS (10)2e)  [CHMANNE (10)2e) B (10)2e) IS
Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: vragenlijst CONTEST studie

Hi and

It was nice to see you both in the sun and still be able to talk a bit about work.
As I indicated I think in question 116 the timeperiode I would take is 4 weeks ( 1x14 days incubationtime).

Is it possible to add the other suggestions for question 10.

So not only ask the date of testing but also the type of sampling (since several labs already test serologically and
you only want to include the PCR positives- or not??)

We are still busy with the reinfection study protocol but I personally think we will not include patients via the
contest study- it will be much too difficult to get access to the PCR samples. But we can decide that later ( I think
that if Q 10 is yes and the last question about allowing contact yes is enough for now).

1 just wondered if it is allowed to have access to the test results of the swabs: so how do you know who is tested
positive and who is negative?

Do you at EPI have access to CoronIT?

1 cannot remember a question in which the participants give permission to get access to that information- or did I
overlook it?

Hope to see you soon again
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